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The purpose of this addendum is to: 
 

• Answer questions asked during the open q/a period. 
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1. Will the University of Central Florida accept a remote-only solution? 
 
Vendors offering a remote-only solution can apply. We are also looking to have on-site, in the 
classroom, synchronous speech-to-text captioning for deaf and hard of hearing students. May 
also do special events. 

2. Can we bid on this RFP if we cannot provide in-person services (we only offer remote 
services)? 

Yes, see response to #1. 

3. What is the estimated annual volume of remote live captioning? 

Potentially 60-70 classes, but it is based on enrollment and requests. 

4. Do you intend to establish contracts with one or multiple vendors? 
 
UCF reserves the right to award to multiple suppliers, if desired, per Section 2.8  
 

5. Can we use our existing 2020 contract with UCF? 
 
No, a new contract document will be executed with the awarded supplier(s).  
 

6. Can we request consideration of some additional terms to be added to the resulting contract? 
a. We request a change to Clause 2.23: To the maximum extent permitted by applicable 

law, this section should permit assignment of the Agreement by 3Play as a result of a 
merger, acquisition, or sale of substantially all of its assets without consent but with 
prior written notice to Florida. Furthermore, 3Play is permitted to use subcontractors 
and independent contractors to perform services hereunder without prior consent. 

b. We request a change to Clause 2.23: To the maximum extent permitted by applicable 
law, this section should permit assignment of the Agreement by 3Play as a result of a 
merger, acquisition, or sale of substantially all of its assets without consent but with 
prior written notice to Florida. Furthermore, 3Play is permitted to use subcontractors 
and independent contractors to perform services hereunder without prior consent. 

c. We request a change to Clause 2.26: We’d like to clarify that this right may be exercised 
not more than once annually, and at the University’s expense. 

d. We request a change to Clause 2.33: We request to strike this sentence: The 
subcontractors and the amount of the subcontract(s) shall be identified in the 
Respondent’s response to this ITN. 

e. We request a change to Clause 2.37: The last sentence should be adjusted to say 
“Except as otherwise expressly set forth herein, the remedies...” 

f. We request a change to Clause 2.48: We’d like to add language and add clarification to 
the language included in this clause. The State of Florida will be providing materials to 
3Play for 3Play to perform captioning/transcription services as further specified in the 
order or SOW. The results of those services (the captioned materials and/or transcripts, 
as applicable) belong to the State of Florida. However, the IP, know-how, 
software, algorithms, etc. that are used by 3Play in performing the services belonging to 
3Play. Furthermore, 3Play will indemnify for the services it performs, but as the 



captioned materials/transcripts are derivatives of materials provided by the state 3Play 
does not typically indemnify for those materials. We’d like to adjust the language to 
clarify this. 
 

Please include this request with your response. These are negotiable terms that can be 
addressed during negotiations with the awarded supplier(s).  

 
7. How many monthly/annual hours have been previously required for In-Person Speech-To-Text 

(STT) Captioning Services 
 

Approximately 680 hrs. remote and 700 hrs. in-person per semester. 
 

8. How many monthly/annual minutes have been previously required for Remote Speech-To-
Text (STT) Captioning Services 

 
Approximately 680 hrs. remote and 700 hrs. in-person per semester. For minutes multiply by 60. 

 
9. Will you accept proposals for remote only services? 

 
See response to #1. 

 
10. What portion of the total services provided each semester were outsourced? 

 
100% past 2 semesters. 

 
11. What percentage or portion of the outsourced services in the past academic or calendar year 

was provided on-site?  Remotely? 
 

Approximately 50-50. 
 

12. Of the hours of services outsourced, what portion is CART?  C-Print/TypeWell? 
 

Approximately 50-50. 
 

13. Is there an incumbent vendor(s)?  If so, who is the incumbent vendor and what are their 
current rates? 

 
Budget Captioning, LLC dba Classroom Captioning, Central Florida Captioning and CART Services, 
A La CARTe Connection, LLC 
 
Current rates are at the end of this document. 

14. Will vendors be able to choose which Speech-to-Text (STT) Captioning Services they will 
provide i.e. providing either CART, C-Print or Typewell?  

In most cases yes, however there are classes where CART will be required and which will be 
determined by UCF. 



 

15. Are vendors required to bid on both in-person and remote captioning services?  

Vendors are not required to bid on both in-person and remote captioning services; however, we 
are looking for in-person vendors as well as remote vendors. 

16. Is the University open to an AI technology option for all captioning services that will be both 
extremely accurate and cheaper? 

 
We are open to bids from vendors who can offer in-person and/or remote captioning in addition 
to Ai solutions for live speech-to-text captioning. 

 
17. Is captioning needed in any other languages than English? 

 
Although to date we have not needed speech-to-text captioning in other languages that need 
may occur at some point. 

 
18. Who is the current incumbent and the rates? 
 

See response to #13 
 

19. Has the University had any issues with the current incumbent? 
 

No. 
 

20. Would you consider the possibility of having AI STT instead of human captioning (CART, C-
Print, Typewell) ? It’s much more cost effective compared to human captioning and the 
accuracy is very high. 

 
See response to #16. 
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